
REPORT ON THE BIDEN LAPTOP

ジミーがメモを作成した頃のCEFCエナジーのウェブサイトのスクリーンショットには、ロシアの
SOE石油コングロマリット、ロスネフチの会長と最近会ったことを自慢するイェ（569）のヘッドラ
インが表示されていた（570）。CEFCエナジーの所有構造(571)は意図的に不透明であったが、彼ら
のニュースの見出しとロゴは、同社が最終的に中国国家によって支配されているという（しばしば
語られない）真実を指し示していた(572)。彼らは中国共産党の人民解放軍、特にそのプロパガンダ
機関と連携していた。「PLA61716部隊は『世論戦、心理戦、法律戦基地』、または311基地として
も知られ、CEFCとつながっていた」(573)。

 “In September 2017, CEFC China Energy announced its most high-profile investment yet. The company was to buy a 569

14% stake in Russian oil giant Rosneft for $9 billion -- the sort of super spend usually reserved for a state-owned 
company.” 
See Jenni Marsh, “The rise and fall of a Belt and Road billionaire,” CNN, December 2018, archive.ph/oEIoq 

 “In its latest mega deal, the Shanghai-based company agreed last September to buy 14% of Russia’s Rosneft for 570

about $9.1 billion to become third largest shareholder of the world’s biggest listed oil firm.” 
See JI Tianqin and HAN Wei, “In Depth: Investigation Casts Shadow on Rosneft’s China Investor CEFC,” Caixin, March 
2018, archive.ph/YGKiP 

 Julie Carr, “Crom Carmichael Dissects the LLC’s, Company’s, and Emails Associated with Hunter Biden Leading to His 571

Father,” The Tennessee Star, October 2020, archive.ph/HNqqM 
 Chen AIZHU and Jan LOPATKA, “China’s CEFC has big ambitions, but little known about ownership, funding,” 572

Reuters, January 2017, archive.ph/vCusL   
 Paul CHARON & Jean-Baptiste JEANGÈNE VILMER, “Chinese Influence Operations: A Machiavellian Moment,” 573

Institute for Strategic Research, October 2021, archive.ph/hh6tt  
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2017/03/05にボブリンスキーがミルケン・カンファレンス(574)(575)(576)で後者の講演前にジョー
と会った1週間後に、CEFC Energyがロスチャイルド家と提携した(577)。また、同社はボブリンス
キーがビジネスビザを確保するために個人的な招待状を送った（これは合弁事業と同様に挫折するこ
とになるが、後述するように、バイデン家は彼を置いて動き出した）。

 Ambassador Yousef al-OTAIBA, who reported to GILLIAR’s boss (the ruling family of the UAE), was also a keynote 574

speaker at the conference. Based on correspondence from the Biden Laptop, al-OTAIBA and Hunter spoke frequently. 
See “Global Conference 2017,” Milken Institute, May 2017, archive.ph/txrdq 

 “Biden met with Al Otaiba and Lawal on Jan. 5, 2012. Biden later wrote to Al Otaiba asking him to arrange a meeting 575

with then-Saudi ambassador Adel al-Jubeir[.]” 
See Chuck Ross, “Hunter Biden Consulted for Oil Man Connected to Notorious Congolese Warlord [],” The Washington 
Free Beacon, July 2021, archive.ph/Yhu2P 

 Ryan Grim, “The Sordid Double Life of Washington’s Most Powerful Ambassador,” The Intercept, August 2017, 576

archive.fo/iEzx2 
 “CEFC China Energy, Rothschild & Co to team up,” China Daily, May 2017, archive.ph/nfty9 577
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イェがロスチャイルド家と会談したわずか2日後、チェコ共和国での中国共産党の「エリート獲得」
の歯車(578)の中心人物であるギリアーは、ボブリンスキーにグループの「報酬シックスパッケー
ジ」についてのメールを送った（CCDはウォーカーとハンター）。ハンターは85万ドルの給料と、
ギリアーが "大物 "と呼ぶジョーのために持ち株会社の株式の10％を受け取ることになっていた。こ
れに対してハンターは、85万ドルよりも「とんでもないものが必要だ」と言った。重要なのは、バ
イデンラップトップには、ボブリンスキーの確認とともに、ジョーが「大物」であるという言及が他
にもあったことである(579)。

 Frantisek AVRAT, “Chinese Sharp Power in the Czech-Sino Relations,” National Chengchi University, July 2020, 578

web.archive.org/web/20220102093625/https://nccur.lib.nccu.edu.tw/bitstream/140.119/131286/1/601801.pdf 
 Donovan Slack, “Biden makes surprise visit to hunting club dinner,” Politico, March 2013, archive.ph/iqh5d 579
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ジョーの関与以上に驚くべきは、この合弁事業に対する習近平の密かな監視である。ギリアーとハン
ターは、2回にわたって、会談の承認と株式の所有の両方において、習近平の役割を示唆する発言を
している。ギリアーはボブリンスキーに、「知っての通り、イェ会長は習会長の承認があればジョー
副社長に会いに来るが、そうでなければ会わないと思う」と言った。翌日、ボブリンスキーは、バイ
デン夫妻が会社の決定について彼を覆すことができるかどうかについて懸念を表明し、それに対して
ハンターは熱烈に反撃しました。「トニー、それはZhang(581)がほのめかしたことだ。彼らはZANG
もイェも私のパートナーになるために、バイデン家のパートナーになるためにやってきたのだ。彼は
ZANGが#1 習がそれを明確にし、利用できるようにしたことを暗に示しています。」 メッセージの
当事者がマルコポーロに、複数の暗示は習自身のことだと確認したことに加え、他の直接的な言及
（ハンターがジョーを「私の会長」と呼んだり、ギリアーがボブリンスキーに、バイデンが「偏執
狂」なので「顔を合わせる」とき以外は「ジョーが関わっていることに触れない」ように警告するな
ど）は、ギリアーがウォールストリートジャーナルに「ジョーは関わっていない」というはしたない
嘘をつくには十分すぎるほどです（582). 

 Andrew Duehren and James Areddy, “Hunter Biden’s Ex-Business Partner Alleges Father Knew About Venture,” Wall 580

Street Journal, October 2020, archive.ph/Kzy6U 
 “Biography: Mr. Zang Jianjun,” archive.ph/iyVDN 581

 “Bobulinski, who has been invited to be a special guest of President Trump at tonight’s presidential debate, said before 582

the event: ‘It was made clear to me that Joe Biden’s involvement was not to be made in writing, but only face to face[.]’” 
See Joseph Simonson and Jerry Dunleavy, “Leaked files show years of Hunter Biden’s business dealings,” Washington 
Examiner, October 2020, archive.fo/gDtG9 
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結局、書類(583)が署名されたとき、ジミー(584)はSino Atlantic Solutionsという適切な名前のシェル
会社を通じてジョーの株式を保有していた(585)。ジリアーは、優秀な英国人らしく、英領ヴァージ
ン諸島に拠点を置く不透明な「8 International Holdings Limited」を通じてオネイダ社の20％を保有
していた(586)。586 

 “Hunter also referenced Khan in his business dealings, files on the laptop show. He used the name Temujin GK LLC 583

for a shell company[.]” 
See Alex DIAZ, “Hunter Biden has an obsession with Genghis Khan & used the Mongol empire founder’s name on sex 
webcams, laptop shows,” The U.S. Sun, October 2022, archive.ph/KiOcT 

 “Jim ‘makes sure he tells you his brother is Joe Biden’ Pinto said.” 584

See Daniel Golden et al., “The Benefits of Being Joe Biden’s Brother,” ProPublica, February 2020, archive.ph/WBEHv 
 Sino Atlantic Solutions LLC, Delaware Department of State: Division of Corporations, File Number: 6419282585

 “Exploitation of its offshore financial services, the unique share structure that does not require a statement of 586

authorized capital, and the lack of mandatory filing of ownership information pose significant money laundering risks. The 
BVI is a favored destination for registering shell companies that can be established for little money in a short amount of 
time. There are reports that a substantial percentage of BVI’s offshore business comes from China.” 
See “International Narcotics Control Strategy Report,” U.S. Department of State, page 82, March 2016, 
web.archive.org/web/20210403004926/https://2009-2017.state.gov/documents/organization/253983.pdf 
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SinoHawkの最初の合意は、中国側がボブリンスキーに1000万ドルを送金し、CEOである彼が
OBOR(一帯一路)の "投資 "の最初のトランシェを作るというものだった。ところが、1カ月近くも経
つと、彼らは適当な言い訳をしながら、電信送金を遅らせるようになった。しかも、ボブリンス
キーによると、ハンターの「躁鬱病」的な性格が全面に出ていた。その手紙には、ハンターが彼を
「バイデン家の非常に親しい友人」と呼び、送金を早め、「バイデン家全体からの最高の願い」を
受け取るようイェに懇願していることが書かれている(587)。ボブリンスキーが気づかなかったの
は、ハンターの横暴に対する論理的な懸念に応えて、ジミーとハンターがイェの側近と裏で連絡を
取り、ボブリンスキーやギリアーらを排除して、別のルート、つまりハドソンウエストIII LLC経由で
イェの現金をより簡単に受け取れるようにしていたことであった。 

 Andrew Kerr, “Joe Biden’s Absence from Chinese Venture Business Records Doesn’t Rule Out His Involvement,” Daily 587

Caller, October 2020, archive.ph/b4izN 

BUSINESS-RELATED CRIMES 119

イェ

イェ & ヘンリー・キッシンジャー

https://archive.ph/b4izN


REPORT ON THE BIDEN LAPTOP

中国側の言い訳は、「CEFCのリスク管理部門が懸念している」「プロジェクトの審査・承認体制が
整っていない」など、実にさまざまである。その裏では、趙潤龍の同僚である閻魔廷が、ハドソン
ウェストV LLC(588) を通じてイェから資金提供を受け(ただし閻魔は当初、自分のシェル会社である
モノクロム・キャピタル・パートナーズ LLC を通じて資金を流す予定だった)、ハンターの単一メン
バー法律事務所オワスコ P.C. とパートナーになる別の法人、ハドソンウェスト III LLC に対する持
分法スキームを立案していた(589)。 しかし、最終的には、この合弁事業が分裂してしまった。バイ
デン家にとって「とても興味深い」合弁事業であったにもかかわらず、ハドソンウエストIII（EIN：
82-1599897）を50/50のジョイントLLCとして使用することにより、「紹介だけで」中国から数百万
ドルを受け取っているのである。企業体操の目的は明確で、法執行当局から逃れるために真の受益
所有権を難解にすること(590)であった(591)。 

 Hudson West V LLC, Delaware Department of State: Division of Corporations, File Number: 6053446588

 Monochrome Capital Partners LLC, New York Department of State: Division of Corporations, DOS ID: 4619283589

 Nate SIBLEY, “Money laundering loophole allows China’s shell companies to attack and steal from U.S.,” The 590

Washington Times, June 2020, archive.ph/XsD7q  
 “Note that Section 951 does not require that the activity be political. On the other hand, under Section 951 the person 591

has to act as an agent of a government, not of some other entity. And the statute does not specify the mode of notification 
to the attorney general. So the elements of the offense are at once more and less forgiving than the elements of a FARA 
violation. Those who violate Section 951 may face up to 10 years in prison.” 
See Matthew Kahn, “No, Maria Butina Wasn’t Charged With Violating FARA,” Lawfare, July 2018, archive.ph/IJDPb  
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バイデンラップトップに関する電信送金と銀行明細書(592)は、米国上院の報告書で紹介されまし
た。"500万ドルを受け取った同じ日の8月8日に始まり、2018年9月25日まで、Hudson West III(593)
はハンターバイデンの事務所であるオワスコに頻繁に支払いを送っていた。コンサルティング料と称
されたこれらの支払いは、わずか1年余りで479万375.25ドルに達した」(594)。 

 Emma-Jo MORRIS and Gabrielle Fonrouge, “Emails reveal how Hunter Biden tried to cash in big on behalf of family 592

with Chinese firm,” New York Post, October 2020, archive.ph/VGvwX 
 “The 12 Foxwood address also appears on millions of dollars worth of bank transfers among Cathay Bank, CEFC, and 593

multiple semi-anonymous LLCs and hedge funds. One single transfer to Hudson West III on August 8, 2017, represented 
the movement of $5 million from Northern Capital International[.]” 
See Peter Van Buren, “Hunter Biden’s Guilty Laptop,” The American Conservative, December 2020, archive.ph/zcC8O 

 “The Hudson West entities are important entities in the flow of funds among and between Ye, Gongwen, and Hunter 594

Biden and his associates. There are frequent fund transfers across these numbered Hudson West entities, and 
transactions involving all eight have been identified for potential criminal financial activity. For example, Hudson West III 
was not the only Hudson West entity associated with CEFC, Ye’s business. According to reporting, Hudson West V 
maintains an ownership interest in CEFC Infrastructure Investment, a subsidiary of CEFC. By extension, this means 
Hudson West V is linked to Ye and the aforementioned $5 million payment to Hudson West III on Aug. 8, 2017. Hudson 
West V … had ownership in a series of other companies: Hudson West Partners LLC, Hudson West Aggregator LLC, 
Hudson West VIII LLC, and Hudson West VII LLC which begins to show the complex corporate structure at play.” 
See “Hunter Biden, Burisma, and Corruption: The Impact on U.S. Government Policy and Related Concerns,” U.S. 
Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs and U.S. Senate Committee on Finance, Majority 
Staff Report, September 2020, 
web.archive.org/web/20211122055401/https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/HSGAC_Finance_Report_FINAL.pdf  

BUSINESS-RELATED CRIMES 121

4,790,375 ドル 
ノーザン・インターナショナル・

キャピタル 経由 
(イェ・ジェンミンがコントロール)

ハンター・バイデン
が管理する口座

ハドソンウエストIII合同会社 
(パススルー

ローンダリング・エンティティ)

ドン・ ゴングウェン "ケビン" の旧宅。(40.823211, -73.733438)

アラン・グリーンスパン＆YE

https://web.archive.org/web/20211122055401/https://www.hsgac.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/HSGAC_Finance_Report_FINAL.pdf
https://archive.ph/zcC8O
https://archive.ph/VGvwX


REPORT ON THE BIDEN LAPTOP

以下に示すFARA違反は、ボブリンスキーの背後で誰がCEFCと協力して様々な問題に取り組んだか
をよく表している。ZANGと彼の家族はビザを必要としていたので、サラ・バイデンは、ZANGのた
めに米国政府を擁護するために、元オバマ大統領の任命者でGILLIARの仲間のジョン・サンドウェグ
を参加させた(595)。ZANGのビザはすべて却下されたが、サンドウェグは、NXIVM(ネクセウム)セッ
クスカルトのスキャンダルに関与し、相続人のクレア・ブロンフマンの代理人として、国土安全保
障省（DHS）に犯罪者を違法に弁護した経験があった(596)。  

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2017年09月11日 D.D.C. & 
ニューヨーク中央 サラ・バイデン、ジョン・サンドウェグ他。 プリンシパル& 登録届出書

 Facilitating the violation of U.S. immigration laws was nothing new for Sandweg. In fact, he should have been indicted 595

for violating 18 USC § 371 by conspiring to circumvent immigration laws related to smuggling minors across the border for 
the NXIVM sex cult human trafficking operation. A motion filed by the U.S. attorney read as follows: “The email attached a 
letter from Mr. [John] Sandweg in support of a grant of a nonimmigrant visa for M.F. In the letter, which was addressed to 
the United States Embassy in Mexico, Mr. Sandweg identified himself as the ‘former Acting General Counsel for DHS and 
Acting Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement’ and stated that M.F. had entered the United States to care 
for one of her ‘closest personal friends, Pamela Cafritz’ and that M.F. ‘poses no threat to immigrate to the United States.’” 
See United States v. Raniere (18-cr-00204), Document 256, E.D.N.Y., December 2018, archive.ph/MRVSA 

 Frank Parlato, “Burke and Sandweg – two high-profile Obama lawyers – represent NXIVM in suspicious visa dealings,” 596

December 2018, archive.ph/CyqrH 
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偽証罪に問われる中、ハンターはイェが融資した企業を担保にしたクレジットカードを受け取るため
に、銀行の公式文書に嘘を書いた。ハンターはキャセイ銀行のマンディ・ウォン(597)に、自分はIRS
からバックアップ源泉徴収の対象になっていないと証言したが、これは明らかな嘘であった。
実際、オワスコ P.C.はブリスマからの未申告所得のために数千ドルの借金を負っていた。YANはハ
ンターだけでなく、ジミーとサラ・バイデンにも「3万ドルの限度額」のクレジットカードを喜んで
対応した。SARに基づく米国上院の報告書によると、彼らは「世界的な浪費」に走り、すぐにカー
ドを清算したとある(598)。

いつ どこで (会場) 誰が (共犯者) 何を

2017年08月16日 ニューヨーク中央 ジミー & サラ・バイデン 銀行詐欺

 “Mandy Wong,” LinkedIn, archive.ph/ftiNv 597

 Jenna Curren, “Bidens purchased $100K of ‘extravagant items’ with China-linked credit cards,” Law Enforcement 598

Today, September 2020, archive.ph/nx5Xo 
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イェの代理人からクレジットカードを受け取った一週間後、ハンターは、スウェーデン大使館の自分
のオフィスのビル管理人であるセセリア・ブラウニングに、ジョーのために鍵を作ってもらうように
指示した(599)。実際、ジョーの新しい組織であるバイデン財団とイェのスパイ組織(600)は、「オ
フィスメイト」になる予定であった。そしてハンターは、ハンターが「パートナー」と賞賛(601)し
ているイェのインターネット上の経歴を貼り付けた。イェはドン（「イェ会長のCEFCの使者」）経
由でマンハッタンに高級マンションとアパートを購入したばかりで、ハンターはその購入を説明する
記事を含めることが適切だと考えた(602)。

 Mattias CARLSSON, “Swedish emails reveal new facts on Joe Biden’s keys to Hunter’s office,” Dagens Nyheter, 599

February 2021, archive.ph/QcqZ8 
 Kristina Wong, “Biden Family Planned to Share Office Space with Company Employing ‘F**king Spy Chief of China’,” 600

Breitbart, January 2022, archive.ph/gUs3d 
 Neil CAMPBELL, “Hunter Biden Emails: Family to Facilitate CCP Hegemony,” December 2020, archive.ph/0BBJd    601

 E.B. Solomont, “Buyer of $50M penthouse at 15 CPW just shelled out big money for 432 Park pad,” The Real Deal, 602

September 2017, archive.ph/ygfq8 
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バイデンがYEの事業体から570万ドル以上の支払いを受ける見返りとして、真剣に完了させようとし
た唯一の取引は、それらの事業体にアメリカの液化天然ガス（LNG）への「優先的なアクセス」を
与えることだった。Monkey Island LNG(603)のグレッグ・マイケルズと弁護士のブレット・シング
レタリー(604)は、ハンターがCEFCのためにアメリカのLNG輸出を確保できるよう手助けしようと
した。幸いなことに、アメリカにとっては、この取引は失敗に終わった。 

 “Meet Our Chairman,” Monkey Island LNG, archive.fo/ZP0lM 603

 “Britt R. Singletary,” Singletary & Thrash, P.A., archive.ph/TW0Wf (stblx1229@gmail.com)604
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